
 

December 4, 2023 

 

Roxanne Mullaney, D.V.M.  

Deputy Administrator  

Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 

U.S. Department of Agriculture  

 

Via e-mail: Roxanne.C.Mullaney@usda.gov   

 

Dear Dr. Mullaney: 

 

I’m writing on behalf of People for the Ethical Treatment of Animals—PETA 

entities have more than 9 million members and supporters globally—to request 

that the U.S. Department of Agriculture’s (USDA) Animal and Plant Health 

Inspection Service (APHIS) investigate an incident at the University of 

Massachusetts–Amherst (UMass; USDA Certificate No. 14-R-0036) in which a 

marmoset escaped from a cage and another marmoset sustained an injury in the 

laboratory of Agnès Lacreuse.  

 

PETA obtained records (attached) from the Office of Laboratory Animal Welfare 

(OLAW) documenting that on May 13, one marmoset escaped from a cage and 

another one was injured. On that day, an animal care technician looked through 

the window on the door into the room with cages holding marmosets and saw 

that one marmoset wasn’t in a cage. After an undisclosed amount of time and by 

means of an unknown method, the marmoset was returned to a cage and all the 

marmosets in the room were examined. One of them had scratches. After this 

incident, staff determined that the spring latch on the cage door from which the 

marmoset had escaped wasn’t working correctly. 

 

APHIS hasn’t posted an inspection report showing a violation of the federal 

Animal Welfare Act (AWA) for this incident, so we request that you investigate 

and cite UMass for it. The AWA requires that animals be handled as “carefully as 

possible in a manner that does not cause … behavioral stress, physical harm, or 

unnecessary discomfort.” 9 CFR 2.38(f)(1). Placing a marmoset in a cage that 

didn’t latch properly, thus allowing the animal to get out of the cage and another 

marmoset to be injured, does not constitute careful handling and led to behavioral 

stress, physical harm, and unnecessary discomfort.  

 

Additionally, the AWA requires “the research facility to ensure that all scientists, 

research technicians, animal technicians, and other personnel involved in animal 

care, treatment, and use are qualified to perform their duties.” 9 CFR 2.32(a). The 

placement of a marmoset in a cage with a latch that wasn’t working correctly 

indicates that UMass hasn’t ensured that all personnel involved in animal care are 

qualified to perform their duties.  

 

As you know, UMass has a history of inattentive handling of marmosets that has 

resulted in animals escaping from cages and sustaining injuries. According to 

information that UMass provided to OLAW, a marmoset escaped when students 
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were attempting to transfer the animal marmoset between a transport box and a home cage on October 5, 

2018. The animal slipped out through a gap between the transport box and the home cage, and the 

animal then engaged in aggressive behavior with another marmoset who was recovering from surgery. 

Both of them sustained injuries. Previously, in April 2017, a marmoset escaped from an acclimation 

device, according to a USDA inspection report dated June 26, 2017. As laboratory personnel captured 

the marmoset, the animal’s tail was injured. Additionally, on March 20 of the same year, the “Daily 

Event Record” for marmosets identified Padme and Anakin as cagemates and noted the following: “P 

[Padme] got into a fight (through cage bars) w/ Han, who got loose in the room upon escape from 

transfer box. P has multiple small punctures and lacerations on each hand.” Four days later, Padme was 

“still careful of left hand but able to grip well.” 

 

The AWA requires mere minimum standards of care and treatment for animals in research facilities, but 

UMass has repeatedly demonstrated that it cannot even meet those for the marmosets in its care. We 

urge you to investigate this most recent incident of a marmoset escape and injury at UMass and to take 

swift and decisive action that includes citations and fines.  

 

Thank you for your consideration of this important matter. You can contact me at AmandaSc@peta.org.   

 

Sincerely, 

 
Amanda Schemkes, J.D., M.S. 

Laboratory Oversight Specialist 

Laboratory Investigations Department 

PETA 

 

cc: Animal Care Complaints, Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service, U.S. Department of 

Agriculture (AC.Complaints@usda.gov)  

 Kevin Shea, Administrator, APHIS (kevin.a.shea@usda.gov)  
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